
-," , , , , , , ,  , ,,,- 

$ ) a b L  
P- 

RCA --- 
SCR 

SEC I 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Monday, August 07, 2006 9:40 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: SGA 

I. TJ847 is Network PTS, Inc. and they a r m o n  any of the RAF dockets. Please confirm that 
the name and company code match. w#s-tbew correspondence requesting cancellation since 
they paid 2006? 

2. TKO06 is Fonix Telecom, Inc. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs 
and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records a copy for 
Docket No. 060466-TI. 

3. TX848 is Fonix Telecom, Inc. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs 
and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records a copy for 
Docket No. 060462-TX. 

4. TJ610 is Xynergia, Inc. The $65.50 is for the 2005 RAF and P&l and should be deposited as 
you normally would. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the 
balance of $700 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records a copy for Docket No. 
060470-TI. 

5. TS206 is Royal American Hospitality, Inc. The $82.51 is for payment of the 2005 RAF, P&l 
and should be deposited as you normally would. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for 
collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records 
a copy for Docket No. 060464-TS. 

6. TJ872 is Teledata Solutions, Inc. dblal TDSI, Inc. The $155.53 is for payment of the 2005 
RAF, including P&l, and should be deposited as you normally would. Please deposit $200 in the 
PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. 
Please provide Records a copy for Docket No. 060466-TI. 

7. TG786 is Bhavanaben S Patel and Sureshchandra S Patel d/b/a Cozy Court Motel. The $66 
is for payment of the 2005 RAF, including P&l, and should be deposited as you normally would. 
Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the 
General Revenue Fund. Please provide Records a copy for Docket No. 060465-TC. - -=m 

. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection 
m e n e r a 1  Revenue Fund. Please provide Records a copy fo 

8. TKO20 is Pac-West Tgecommlnc 
cosGn" 
Docket No. 060466-TI. 

BgC.Ut.f[fiT I 

9. I'm not sure what GTL is. I need more information before responding. 0 7 0 6 9 -7 3 
8/7/3.006 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

TO: TKO20 Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. 
Fax #: 6,12094443 43 7 

FROM: Records Fax Server 

RE: 

Note: This fax was generated by the Case Management System. 

Multiple attempts will be made to fax this document. If all attempts fail, 
you will automatically be sent a copy of the document by U.S. Mail. You do 
not need to call to report a fax failure. 



' To: T1Wl Pac-Best Telecom, Inc, 

ENTITY'S NAME 
Easylink Services USA Inc. 

From: Records Fax Server 
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TransGlobal Communication 
Enterprises, Inc. 

International Telnet, Inc. 

Discount Network Services, Inc. 

Latin American Enterprises, Inc. 
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TI310 

TI3 77 

TI405 

TI410 

Network Telephone Corporation 

OpenTel Communications, Inc. 

T J l l 9  

TJ307 

New Century Telecom, Inc. 

Trans National Communications 
International, Inc. 

Freedom Starr Communications, Inc. 
d/b/a iphonebill.com d/b/a 
AmericanFone d/b/a Planet Earth 
Communications d/b/a QueerFone 

Ronam Intemational, Inc. 

DV2, Inc. 

TeleCents Communications, Inc. 

I 

Legacy Long Distance International, I TJ009 

TJ345 

TJ370 

TJ377 

TJ388 ~ ~ _ _ _  

InC. 

United Communications HUB, Inc. TJ426 

Pacific Centrex Services, Inc. 

Oronoco Networks, Inc. 

Telmex USA L.L.C. 

TVC Telecom Incorporated 

TJ482 

TJ490 

TJ501 

TJ5 15 
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CO. CODE 
TJ872 

Eroni”Reiords Fax Server 

L 

Telefispanic Services, Inc. 

One World Telecom, Inc. 

TJ875 

TJ876 

I Inc. 

Spirit Telecommunications, Inc. TJ879 

Telepacket, Inc. 

K. Kessler h c .  

I 1 VOIP cop 

~ ~~ 

TJ898 

TJ899 

TJ885 

DialEZ Inc. 

I TJ889 
1 Costamar Travel Cruise & Tours, Inc. 

TJ901 

I Embratel Americas, Inc. 

Intra Global Communications, Inc. 

Dollar Phone C o p .  d/b/a DPC 

Straightel, Inc. 

TeleLink Communications Corp 

TJ894 

TJ910 

TJ923 

TJ930 

TJ947 

1 r 
Logicatel, LLC d/b/a HablaCuba TJ967 

STS Connect, Inc. d/b/a Star 
Telecommunication Sew ices 

TJ978 

I I Crystal Link Communications, Inc. 

EFFECTEL COW 

TJ960 

TJ982 

I TJ962 ~ .I I &statio, ~ n c .  

I I Mark Nichols d/b/a Telphonic I TJ964 

1 

INVOIP LLC TJ98 1 I 
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prior to the expiration of the Proposed Agency Action Order, then that entity's respective M C  
tariff and registration will remain active, If an entity fails to protest the Order or pay the penalty 
and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and fails to remit any past due Regulatory 
Assessment Fees, along with accrued statutory late payment charges, prior to the expiration of 
the Proposed Agency Action Order, then that entity's IXC tarifF and registration should be 
cancelled administratively, and the collection of the past due Regulatory Assessment Fees should 
be referred to the Florida Department of Fb"ial  Services for furlher collection efforts. If an 
entity's IXC tariff and registration are cancelled in accordance with this Commission's Order, 
that company should be required to immediately cease and desist providing intrastate 
interexchange service in Florida. This docket should be closed administrative1 y either upon 
receipt of the payment of the penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and any past 
due Regulatory Assessment Fees, along with accrued statutory late payment charges from each 
entity, or upon cancellation of that entity's TXC tariff and registration. If an entity's M C  tarif€ 
and registration are cancelled in accordance with this Order and it subsequently decides to 
reapply for a registration as a intrastate interexchange company, that entity shall be required to 
first pay the penalty and cost of collection, toge+er totaling $500 and any outstanding fees, 
including accrued statutory late payment charges. We are vested with jurisdiction over these 
matters pursuant to Sections 350.113,364.336,364.02, and 364.285, Florida Statutes. ' 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that each of the entities listed 
herein shall pay a penalty and cost of collection, together totaling $500, and any past due 
Regulatory Assessment Fees, including statutory late payment charges, to the Florida Public 
Service Commission for hilure to comply with Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25- 
4.01 61, Florida Administrative Code, b y the end of the protest period. The cost of collection will 
be subtracted from any monies collected as payments (full or partial) of the penalty and cost of 
collection, and will be deposited, along with the past due Regulatory Assessment Fees, in the 
Florida Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund, pursuant to Section 350.113, Florida Statutes. 
The statutory late payment charges and any portion of the penalty exceeding the cost of 
collection will be remitted to the Florida Department of Financial Services for deposit in the 
State of Florida General Revenue Fund, pursuant to Section 364.285(1), Florida Statutes. It is 
further 

ORDERED that should any of the entities fail to comply with this Order, that entity's 
tariff and registration shall be cancelled. It is krther 

ORDERED that the cancellation of the tarif€ and registration in no way diminishes any of 
the entities' obligation to pay applicable delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, and accrued 
statutory late payment charges. If any company listed in this Order has its respective tariff and 
registration cancelled, and subsequently decides to reapply for registration as an intrastate 
interexchange telecommunications company, that company shall be required to first pay any 
outstknding penalties and cost of collection and fees, including accrued statutory late payment 
charges. Any unpaid Regulatory Assessment Fees, and accrued statutory late payment charges, 
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NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is requited by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing that is available under Section 120.57, 
Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice should not be 
construed to mean all requests for an administrative hearing will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does 
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing. 

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature. Any person whose substantial 
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal 
proceeding, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code. This 
petition must be received by the Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative 
Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of 
business on August 10. 2006. 

In the absence of such a petition, this order shall become final and effective upon the 
issuance of a Consummating Order. 

Any objection or protest filed in thidthese docket(s) before the issuance date of this order 
is considered abandoned unless it satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the 
specified protest period. 




